

Jeffery L. Hansen



Summary

I am currently employed with the Village of Deerfield as a certified Building Official, with thirty-seven years of experience working in the public sector. I hold ICC certificates and have years of experienced construction inspection, review of construction documents, interpretation of various nationally recognized codes and have through knowledge of construction process and code development in the construction industry. Additionally, I'm familiar with aspects of building department administration and of laws pertaining to ordinances and adopted codes of municipalities; as well as the workings of fire department administration and operations. Experiences have included a broad understanding of all levels of construction, executing applicable building codes related to all trades. I am confident in my abilities and consider myself a hard working, self starter with a tactical style thinking process. I work well within all levels including management, leadership, administrative and field personnel who are the 'nuts and bolts' positions. I have a very adaptable, relationship work ethic, with strong people skills. I am open to expand my knowledge and expertise with more experiences and seek more growth and responsibility in the construction field or specific to codes, community development and administration in the public or private sector.

Employment

Village of Deerfield, - Community Development Department; February 1989 – Present
Assistant Building & Code Enforcement Supervisor for the Village of Deerfield

Responsibilities for this position include:

- Plan review of construction documents prior to release of permits
- Conducting scheduled inspections of new construction of residential and commercial projects for all disciplines of construction as projects progress
- Thorough checking of compliance with zoning ordinances and Municipal Codes and Local ordinances.
- Liaison for the Village of Deerfield for technical advisement for the development projects
- Working closely with other village staff members, developers, homeowners and representatives of numerous architectural and construction firms
- I am versed in many software applications, including MS/WORD, Excel
- Others as tasked include: review of technical documents for projects, physical inspections of buildings and sites during the process through completion.

Village of Deerfield, - Public Works Department; August 1987 – February 1989
Operator of heavy equipment and hand tools for the maintenance of village streets, and utilities as needed.

Village of Northfield – Public Works Department; September 1985 – August 1987
Operator of heavy equipment and maintenance of village streets, sewers and water mains.

Deerfield Bannockburn Fire Protection District; – May 1991 – June 2006
Paid on Call Firefighter/Paramedic

Northfield Fire/Rescue Department; – April 1986 – September 1992
Paid on Call Firefighter/Paramedic

Education

Continuing Education in applicable courses for career enhancement
International Code Council – Construction Code Certifications
Harper College – Building and Codes Enforcement Certification (1989)
State Certified Firefighter (1986-2005)
Licensed Paramedic (1988-2005)
College of Lake County – Fire Science and Civil technology courses
Oakton Community College - General Studies and Fire Science courses
New Trier High School, Winnetka, Illinois- 1983

Professional/Philanthropic Affiliations

Deerfield-Bannockburn Fire Protection District: Trustee
Holy Cross Church

References available on request